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From: Rodenbeck, Jay B.
To: "JAG JAG"
Cc: Wolfley, Jolene; Webb, Robert L.
Subject: FW: PR-2018-001398_SD-2021-00242_Infrastructure_List_Approved_5-11-22 between City of Albuquerque - Planning Dept,

Ernest Armijo, Blaine Carter, and 4 more is Signed and Filed!
Date: Wednesday, May 18, 2022 1:18:00 PM
Attachments: PR-2018-001398_SD-2021-00242_Infrastructure_List_Approved_5-11-22 - signed.pdf

Hi Juanita and Andrew,
 
Attached is the DRB-signed copy of the Infrastructure List approved with the Preliminary Plat for PR-2018-
001398.
 
Before we can accept/process a Final Plat, you will need to work with DRC to get an approved Financial Guaranty
and recorded Infrastructure Improvements Agreement based on the attached Infrastructure List.
 
 

Jay Rodenbeck
Planning Manager
Development Review Services
o 505.924.3994
e jrodenbeck@cabq.gov
cabq.gov/planning
 
 
 
 

From: Adobe Sign <adobesign@adobesign.com> 
Sent: Wednesday, May 18, 2022 1:06 PM
To: Blaine Carter <bcarter@abcwua.org>; Palmer, Jeffrey <jppalmer@cabq.gov>; Wolfenbarger, Jeanne
<jwolfenbarger@cabq.gov>; Wolfley, Jolene <jwolfley@cabq.gov>; Somerfeldt, Cheryl <csomerfeldt@cabq.gov>;
Armijo, Ernest M. <earmijo@cabq.gov>; Rodenbeck, Jay B. <jrodenbeck@cabq.gov>
Subject: PR-2018-001398_SD-2021-00242_Infrastructure_List_Approved_5-11-22 between City of Albuquerque
- Planning Dept, Ernest Armijo, Blaine Carter, and 4 more is Signed and Filed!
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May 16, 2022


Blaine Carter (May 16, 2022 12:00 MDT)
Blaine Carter May 16, 2022


Jeff Palmer (May 16, 2022 12:03 MDT)
May 16, 2022


Cheryl Somerfeldt (May 16, 2022 12:04 MDT)
May 16, 2022


May 16, 2022


May 18, 2022
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Carter, and 4 more is Signed and Filed!
To: Blaine Carter, Jeff Palmer, Jeanne Wolfenbarger, Jolene
Wolfley, CABQ Planning, and 3 more 

Attached is a final copy of PR-2018-001398_SD-2021-
00242_Infrastructure_List_Approved_5-11-22.

Copies have been automatically sent to all parties to the
agreement.

You can view the document in your Adobe Acrobat Sign
account.

Why use Adobe Acrobat Sign:

·         Exchange, Sign, and File Any Document. In Seconds!

·         Set-up Reminders. Instantly Share Copies with Others.

·         See All of Your Documents, Anytime, Anywhere.
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